APR 26 1988
Docket No. 50-87

MEMORANDUM FOR: Wayne D. Shafer, Chief
Emergency Preparedness and Radiological
Protection Branch
Region III

FROM: Theodore S. Michaels, Project Manager
Standardization and Non-Power
Reactor Project Directorate
Division of Reactor Projects III,
IV, V and Special Projects

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR REGION II1 LICENSE TERMINATION SURVEY
OF THE WESTINGHOUSE NUCLEAR TRAINING REACTOR FINAL
REPORT ON DECCMMISSIONING

Enclosed is the Westinghouse report ent'tled “Westinghouse Nuclear Training
Reactor Decommissioning Final Report." Alsc enclosed is the dismantlement and
disposition orcer (53-FR-3646).

We request that Region III conduct the necessary "termination survey" to

verify that residual radioactivity and contamination levels comply with Table

I of the Req Guide 1.86 and the exposure 1imit of 5 Micro R/hr above background at
one meter,

Please inform me of your findings as soon as possible to facilitate
termination of License R-119,

Oriplinal Sigued 291

Theodore S. Michaels, Project Manager
Standardization and Non-Power

Reactor Project Directorate
Division of Reactor Projects 111,

IV, V and Special Projects
Office of Nuclecar Reactor Regulation

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: R.L. Greger, Region III
D.E. Miller, Region III
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20558
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